## <u>Paroisse de Saint Sauveur</u> <u>Minutes of the Douzaine Meeting held in the Douzaine Room at the Community</u> <u>Centre on Monday 17<sup>th</sup> July 2023 at 7pm</u>

Present	Messrs K Bales (KB), DV Carey (DVC), R de Garis (RdG), S Gibbs, (SG), Mrs K Fooks (KF), R Murray (RM), Mrs S Roughsedge (SR) and Mrs S Watson (SW), Mr P Connolly (PC) (Constable presiding and Douzenier) and Mr. J Gillson (JG) (Constable and Douzenier).  Ms M Scott (MS), Parish Secretary was present to record the minutes.					
Apologies	Mr J Brache (JB) and Mr J Norman (JN)					
Montebourg Association	Stuart Crisp from the Montebourg Association joined the meeting. He outlined the history of the Association. It was noted that next year would be the 30 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary of the signing and events to celebrate this would be taking place in Guernsey. He continued that over the years the link between the Douzaine and the Association had been lost and it was assumed that the link was via the Church although there was a religious aspect He encouraged the Douzaine to become more involved and would circulate details on how to join the Association.  Mr Crisp left the meeting.					
Minutes of Meeting held on 19 <sup>th</sup> June 2023	The minutes were agreed and signed by the Constable.					
Matters Arising	A discussion took place regarding the stream inspections. There were concerns that our maps were no longer accurate. It was agreed that Guernsey Water should be invited to the next meeting, and they could raise any concerns they may have with the streams.					
Parish Working Group	SW advised that Home Affairs attended the last Parish Working Group meeting. Two police officers attended, and they advised that once the force was at capacity there would be further neighbourhood policing.  Other topics discussed were:  • Procedure for disposing of abandoned cars was being produced.  • Electoral roll  • Approach for food waste contract  • Liberation Day – Most parishes would still hold a parish event but supported central events as well.  It was noted that Policy and Resources would attend the next meeting to be held on September 14 <sup>th</sup> .					
Douzaine Council	KF advised that the latest meeting was attended by 5 parishes and further meeting was planned for September / October.  KF reported that there was little progress with the Council and was not supported					

	by all Parishes. Although it was felt there was a role for the Council still by several parishes.  The Douzaine discussed whether it was worth trying to pursue the plurality issue with the other parishes which were affected as there had been no progress lately.	
Future Role of St. Saviours Community Trust / Trustees	RM said that he was in the process of working through the requirements of the Guernsey Registry in respect of the Trust. Further consideration would be given as to whether the Trust still was required and if not how governance of the LBG would be carried out.  The Douzaine confirmed that there was no objection to the Trust closing but it must be ensured that the Douzaine was not exposed to risk financial or otherwise.	
Bornements	The Douzaine approved an application for a bornement at Rue des Rigneaux and Rue de Clos Landais.	
Elections	PC advised that the next Douzaine meeting will be at the end of September, and soon after that, nominations will be required for the election in November.  JB, RdG, and RM would all see their terms expire at the end of 2023. PC asked them to consider if they would seek re-election. RdG confirmed he would not seek re-election for a 4-year term.  A Douzenier will also be require to fill SR's place until December 2024.  PC would see his term as Constable expire at the end of 2023 and he advised he would consider re-election.	
Any other business	PC advised that SR would be leaving the Parish in August and as such this would be her last meeting. PC thanked her for her time on the Douzaine.  There being no further business the meeting was closed.	
Next meeting	The next meeting is to be held on Monday 25 <sup>th</sup> September 2023.	
	The meeting closed at 8.40pm.	